

No./RK-FCA//Shegni to Bhaktkater/.....³⁴⁴
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Luhri, the /.....^{25/4/25}.....

To: -

The Executive Engineer
Outer Seraj HPPWD Division
Nirmand Distt. Kullu HP

Subject:-

Diversion of 1.9446 hac. of Forest land in favour of HPPWD for the C/o road from Sheguni to BakatiKater Km 0/00 to 2/950 within the jurisdiction of Ani Forest Division. Distt. Kullu H.P.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. FP/HP/Road/150636/2021-10619 dated 26.12.2024 on the subject cited above.

In this context it is intimated that from the perusal of reply of the observations/shortcomings as raised by IRO vide above referred letter, the following shortcomings have been noticed which is as under: -

1. **Reply of point No. 4-Reply not accepted**, from the perusal of KML file of the proposed road alignment uploaded against column No. C(ii,b), the KML file of the project site uploaded doesn't have clear demarcation for forest/not forest areas. Hence, User Agency is requested to upload fresh KML file of proposed road alignment in the shape of polygon form having clear demarcation for forest/not forest areas
2. **Reply of point No. 5-Reply not accepted**, from the perusal of Certificate/undertaking uploaded against Sr. 5 of Addl. Information detail column of Part-1, it has found that the Certificate/undertaking is pertains to Baibeel to Jungla road. Hence, User Agency is requested to upload the Certificate/undertaking of road concern in the appropriate column.
3. **Reply of point No. 6-Reply not accepted**, from the perusal of Certificate/undertaking uploaded against Sr. 6 of Addl. Information detail column of Part-1, it has found that the Certificate/undertaking is issued/signed by the Executive Engineer, HPPWD Nirmand. Whereas, as per direction of high-ups that the certificate needs to be issued/signed by the Geologist Department. Hence, the User Agency is requested to upload the Geologist Report issued/signed by Geological Department and upload the same in the addl. Information detail column of Part-1 on Parivesh portal accordingly.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action please.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Ani Forest Division at Luhri

[Signature]
25/04/2025